June 10, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo.

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3334

To: OFFICE OF THRIFT SUPERVISION  (Case Number: 0407862009)

       Laurie Lavaroni, Manager

       Consumer Affairs Division

       1700 G Street, NW

       Washington, DC 20552       

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3341

To: CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK

       John C. Dicus, Chairman

       700 S. Kansas Ave

       Topeka,  KS 66603-3818

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3358

To: David R. Frensley, Foreign Agent

       2 Cleaver II Boulevard, Suite 445

       Kansas City, MO  64112-1683

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3365

To: FREDDIE MAC

       John A. Koskinen, Interim CEO

       8200 Jones Branch Drive, MS 200

       McLean, Virigina  22102

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3372

To: FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE COMPANY

       3600 e. 93rd Street

       Kansas City, MO  64132

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3389

To: MARTIN, LEIGH, LAWS & FRITZLEN

       Desarae G. Harrah, Foreign Agent

       1044 Main

       Kansas City, MO 64105-2135

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3396

To: Thomas C. Clark, Circuit Judge

       C/O The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

       415 East 12th Street

       Kansas City, MO 64106-2706

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3402

To: Joel F. May, Circuit Judge

      C/O The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

       415 East 12th Street

       Kansas City, MO 64106-2706

Subject: Bank Fraud 18 USC 1344

              Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894

              Dishonest Business Practices 18 USC 1346

              Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241

Account of Denelle & James Ginder 

Property: 3600 E. 93rd Street, Kansas City, MO 64132

TO ALL IT CONCERNS:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the letter from the “Office of Thrift Supervision” of June 3rd attached, we are appealing to those responsible for enforcement of law to stop the “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 and other criminal conduct being conducted in this cause of action. The forgoing facts, law and evidence is provided to aid you for your investigations.

FACTS:

CAPITAL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK:

This corporation, claiming to be the servicing agent of “FREDDIE MAC” was paid in full with a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8, have refused to credit the account, remove the obligation and hired a “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 (David R. Frensley) to engage in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 to unlawfully seize the property. The fraudulent claim that this can be lawfully done is clear “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344. There can be no lawful “Agency” between a BANK and a “Foreign Agent”, the claim there can be is Fraud 18 USC 1001.

David R. Frensley: 

Evidence: Jackson County Circuit Court Case: 0516-CV09389

Thomas C. Clark was served with “Judicial Notice of Payment in Full”, that stands unrebutted to date by counter affidavit signed under the penalty of perjury. Without a “Judgment”, David R. Frensley unlawfully sold the property, on May 13th, to another “FREDDIE MAC” servicing agent “FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION”. David R. Frensley and the “Foreign Agent” (Joel F. May, Circuit Judge) stripped the truth from the record and on June 2, 2009 Joel F. May determined a Bank can refuse legal tender for the payment of debt in violation of 31 USC 5118. Stated an “Affidavit” is not recognized as a document that can be filed in a Court of the “STATE OF MISSOURI”. A “MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION” has been filed outlining the “Frauds” of the “Judge”. 

 “FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION”

This corporation fraudulently claims to have bought the property from “CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK”. Because a corporation can not speak, can not write, can not contract, it can not be represented by any “Foreign Agent”. There is no lawfully possibility of a sale between two corporations. This corporation has unlawfully contracted with a “Foreign Agent” (Desarae G. Hannah) to take possession of the property paid for in full.

Desarae G. Hannah:

This “Foreign Agent” now fraudulent claims to represent  “FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION” acting on behalf of “FREDDIE MAC”. This “Foreign Agent” has now offered to pay the principals $4,000 to vacate by July 8, 2009 or $2,500 to vacate by August 7, 2009. This is part of a “STIPULATION FOR CONSENT JUDGMENT” that must be accepted within 10 days. This is clear an “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894 to steal property under the color of law, that is paid for in full.

FREDDIE MAC:

Because this corporation has been named as the “Note Holder” in possession of the “Original wet ink signed Note”. “FREDDIE MAC” is lawfully liable for all the crimes of its agents, outlined above, and the injuries they have inflicted upon my principals. If these corporations and foreign agents are acting without consent of “FREDDIE MAC”, it is the responsibility of the corporation to come forward and say so, otherwise, it is the established leader of this “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 to deprive my principals of their property.

PROOF OF CLAIM

FACTS:

I, Denny Ray Hardin, a “Private Banker” have ledgered a payment of  $14,430.80 for full payment of the mortgage of Denelle & James Gionder. “Evidenced” by attached “Bonded Promissory Note”. 


This payment was received by “CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK”, served by “Registered Mail” Tracking No. RB 666 191 182 US signed for and lawfully received on March 5, 2009. Evidenced by the attached “Track and Confirm” of the “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE”. By the law of commerce, when payment is received, the debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute the validity of this “Debt” and dispute all claims of contract under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692g. By this law no disputed debt can be collected until the validity of the debt is lawfully established by the “Note Holder” in possession of the “Original Note” (UCC3-302) as clearly stated in 15 USC 1692g2. This debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent” petition all local law enforcement and Court Officers to protect the rights of my “Principals” to be secure in their property against unlawful conduct of criminals engaged in organized crime. Should these “Racketeers” refused to cease and desist their criminal conduct, this “Affidavit” should be utilized as evidence of “Probable Cause” to support the “Criminal Complaint” to bring these agents before a court of proper jurisdiction to account for their criminal conduct.

John A. Koskinen, you are given lawful notice to cease and desist all actions by you and your agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “FREDDIE MAC” and all its agents that cause injuries to the people. With this lawful notice you can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to continue your “Racketeering Activities”. You will be held to account for this criminal conduct.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

